
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: FPL's Motion for Temporary Protective Order - Docket No. 0901 30-EI-5-8-09.pdf 

- 
Friday, May 08, 2009 3:21 PM 

Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John; Goorland, Scott; Cano, Jessica 

FPL's Motion for Temporary Protective Order - Docket No. 0901 30-El 

Electronic Filing 

a. Pcrson responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 65 14 
Miami, FL 33 174 

jack.leonO,fpl.com 
(305) 552-3922 

b. Docket No. 0901 30-E1 
In re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. 'There are a total of 4 pages in the attached dlocument. 

e. The document attached for clectronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's FPL's Motion for Temporary 
Protective Order. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 
Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flaglcr Street, Suite 65 14 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

Fax: (305) 552-491 1 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may 
be the subject of attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this 
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is )waived. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank you 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for increase in ratex by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

1 
1 
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In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantleme,nt ) 
study by Florida Power & Light Ccompaiiy ) 

Docket No. 080677-EX 

Docket No. 0901 30-E1 

Filed: May 8,2009 

MOTION FOR TEMI?ORARY PRCITECTXVE ORDER 

Pursuant to Section 366.093{3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6)(~), Florida 

Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), hereby moves the Florida 

Public Scrvice Commission (the “’PSC” or the “Conmission”), througb the Prehearing Officer, 

for a temporary protective older to exempt from SectEon 1 19,07(1), Florida Statutes, certain 

confidential inforniation in FPL’s responses to the Offke of Public Counsel’s (“OPC’s”) First 

Set of Interrogatories No, 33-C!orrectedB in coiuiection with FPL’s 2009 depreciation and 

dismantlement study, and in support states: 

1. OPC has requested that it be permitted to inspect and potentially take possession 

of cei-tain of PPL’s confidential, proprietary business information in PPL’s response to OPC’s 

First Set of Interrogatories No. 33-Correc ted, in Docket No. 0901 30-EL 

2, Subsection (b)(c) of the Commission’s confidentiality rule, 25-22.006, provides in 

relevant part as follows with respect to a utility allowing OPC to take possession of utility 

information: 

[T]he utility may request a temporary protective order exeinpting the information 
from Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes. If the information is to be used in a 
proceeding before the Commjssicui, then tlie utility must file a specific request for 
a protective order under paragraph {a) above. If the information is not to be used 
in a proceeding before the Conmission, then Public Counscl shall return the 
information to the utility in acco:rdance with the record retention requirements of 
the Department of State. 

- See Rule 25-22.006(6)(~). 
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3, The confidenlial infbmaiion iriclu but is not limited to, itiformtioti related to 

interests, the discto of 1~hicl1 would impair the competitive business of tlic 

provider of the itifortnatioii, This iitiforiiintioti is exeriiyf fiom the Public Records Act pursuant to 

Section 366.093(3)(~), Florida SI 

4. FPL tbespectftdly requests that the iiiision entcr a tetnporttry 

iiig PPL the protection that is neede’d to provide OPC the confidenthi itiforiiiation in FPL’s 

response to OPC’s Fint Set of Jnterrogtttories No, 33-Cotrected. 

5 .  FPL has been auiliorizeci by co~ii~ssel for OPC to represent that OPC does not 

objcct to the graaating of this mutian. 

for the foregoing reasons, FPL rcspectftilly requests that t 

enter a temporary protective order protecting against public disclosure, the coitfidetitictl 

infornirttion in FPL’s response to 0PC:’s First Set of Jiitesogntories No, 33-Corfected, in 

contieclioii with FPL’s 2009 depn:ciation and dismantletiwit study, 

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of May, 2009. 

idciit of Regulntory Affairs 

By: 
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CER.TIRCATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light 
Company’s Motion for Temporary Protective Order 1188 been furnished electronically and by 
United States Mail this 8th day of May, 2809, to the followitlg: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commissilon 
2540 Sliuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
L B I 3 N N E ~ ~ P S C . S l . ~ L . ~ ~  
+AN W 1LLIAO.PSC.STA’TE.FL.CrS 
inbrown@pso,state. fl .us 
JHARTMANn.PSC.STATE.FL. - @ 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothliii, Esquire 
Office of Public Counscl 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
fCellv,ir~lerr.state.fl,us 
nicglo t h 1 in . i osephm Ica sta te.fl. u 3 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1 LOO 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital ~ 1 1 d  
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) 
k~~iseinan~.andrewsiturtl~,corn 
msundback~niidrc\vsk.ur t h, coni 
jsnina~ati~lrewskorth.com 
!isauurdvO.aiidrewskurth.co~~i 

Robert A. Sugarinan, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr,, Esquire 
c/o Sugarinan & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Mirwle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gttbles, FL 33 134 
Attorneys for 1,B.E.W. System Council U-4 
sug~nnatin.siIRz\i.rn~ - nsusskind.com 
!Ilb~nswcllO.s~i~~riii~ nsusskiiid.com 

Robert ScheffeI Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assendery, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attoriwys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swvri~ht(liIyv1nw. net 
jiavia@yvlaw.iieef 

Jon C. Moyle, JL, Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 Noirth Oadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Ttie Florida Industria! Power 
Users Group (FIPUG) 
iiiiovle(3kap tn Iaw.coin 
vkau finati(ii>,kanmlaw.com 
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